

| <b>SCHOOLS MANAGEMENT FORUM</b> |             |  |                 |
|---------------------------------|-------------|--|-----------------|
| <b>Decision/Action Log</b>      |             |  |                 |
| <b>REF</b>                      | <b>DATE</b> | <b>DECISION</b>  | <b>COMMENTS</b> |
|                                 | 7/11/18     | <b><u>Outstanding Debt for Alternative Provision for Permanent Exclusions and Intervention Places</u></b><br><br>SMF asked for a report on the up-to-date position of debt outstanding for the next meeting. | Agenda Item 6   |
|                                 | 7/11/18     | <b><u>Virtual School/LAC Pupil Premium Update</u></b><br><br>SMF requested that a clarification of the proposal is presented at the next meeting.  | Agenda Item 5   |